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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2025

TO: Tehama County Board of Supervisors

CC: Jayme S. Bottke, Executive Director, Tehama County Health Services Agency
FROM: Travis Lyon, Mental Health Services Act Coordinator, Behavioral Health
SUBJECT: New Voting Member for Behavioral Health Advisory Board

The Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB) received and reviewed an application for
membership from Jimmy Rolson, Consumer, for consideration of BHAB membership.

At the BHAB meeting on Tuesday March 19, 2025, the Board unanimously approved a motion
for Jimmy Rolson’s application to be approved and recommended to the Board of Supervisors.

We ask the Tehama County Board of Supervisors to appoint Jimmy Rolson as a voting member
of the Behavioral Health Advisory Board for a three-year term effective 4/16/2025-12/31/2028.
Mr. Rolson would be filling the vacant term of Consumer/Family Member Representative
previously held by Shelley McCullough. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Enclosure: Application for Jimmy Rolson.
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